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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2009 10.44 AM
To: 'Fritz 'E' Romeus'

Subject: RE: change of mailing address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating:

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Fritz 'E' Romeus [mailto:fritz@eroticsignature.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 10:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE; change of mailing address

RE: Document Number - LO9000057549
I am requesting a change of address for Sultry Group LLC

New Address:
P.O. Box 014837
Miami, FL 33101

Thank you,

Fritz “e” Roemeus, MGRM
Mobile: 786.970.9296
Office: 305.375.8040

Fax: 305.677.3944

Email: fritze@prodigy.net

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 9:57 AM

To: Fritz 'E' Romeus

Subject: RE: change of mailing address

The mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this address. Piease list the assigned

document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Fritz 'E' Romeus [mailto:fritz@eroticsignature.com]
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